st GARY L. HEROD
P/ +I N ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
67‘! E““‘ 5627 Jason Street ® Houston, TX 77096 @ 713-778-3315 ® www.houstonisd.org/herodelem
SDMC MEETING
DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2020
2:00 PM

Non-Instructional Staff (21)
Classroom Teacher (22) Chacko, Milly
Classroom Teacher (21) Moses, Madeleine
Classroom Teacher (22) St. Germain, Audrey
Classroom Teacher (21) Marcella Melancon v
Classroom Teacher (22) Hoskins, Phantaja v’
Classroom Teacher (21) Ramos, Jorge v
Principal Gina Colién v
School-Based Staff (22) Brady, Janetta
School-Based Staff Wickers, Sally
School-Based Staff (22)
School-Based Staff (21) Paulus, Todd
Parent (21) Sanchez, Zobeida v’
Parent (21) Schnure, Sarah
Community Member (21) Zarwulkoff, Sandy
Community Members (21) Sotelo, Maria
Business Members (21) Reddick, Alicia

Non-voting Attendees
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Vanegas, Jackeline

To: ColionHernandez, Gina
Subject: RE: SDMC meeting

From: ColionHernandez, Gina <GCOLIONH@houstonisd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Vanegas, Jackeline <JVANEGAS@houstonisd.org>
Subject: SDMC meeting

Hi Jackie,
Would you make a sign in sheet based on these people for today’s SDMC meeting.

Thank you!!
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lancon, Marcella L % Zobeida % Ramos, Jorge A %

Kind Regards,

Gina Colién

Principal, Herod Elementary

Email: gcolionh@houstonisd.org

Office Number: 713-778-3315

Address: 5627 Jason Street, Houston, TX 77096
School Site: https://www.houstonisd.org/herodelem




